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DESCRIB j‘ﬂ RESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

]E&B Hall, a 248 acre estate, was originally part of a 4200

acre tract called Nicholson's Manor. Stone Hall is located on
Cuba Road, one-half mile north of Shawan Road in Baltimore
County.

The house was built in four sections; the initial stage con-
sisted of a one and one-half story, one bay wide fieldstone
structure built before 1783. 1In a 1783 tax assessment a thirty
pound improvement was mentioned, which is believed to have been
this portion.

The exterior walls of the one and one-half story section clear-
ly indicated that the north and south wings were later additions
Construction of this first house probably occurred sometime |
between 1783 and 1798, when the property value increased by ap-
proximately three hundred pounds. Clearly, it was built before
1807, when Thomas Gist, the owner, left his wife land called
Nicholson's Manor including the "dwelling plantation" (Gist
Family Manuscripts).

The main block at the north end is a two and one-half story A-
roofed fieldstone structure. It is four bays wide and one room
deep. The windows are of 9/9 sash and have wood lintels. The
third bay from the north end is the main entrance, covered by

a classically-inspired portico. The second story bay above
which lights the flanking stairway landing is positioned
slightly lower than the other three windows and there are three
irregularly spaced and foliated windows. There is a single
chimney enclosed within each end wall. The east facade of the
buildifig is the same as the western elevation, except for the
entrance door which is headed by an elliptical fan-light. It
is believed that this was the original entrance because of its
design and because the interior staircase faces it. A modil-
lioned cornice continues around the four sides.

The centrally pOSlthned portico with its closed denticulated
pediment over thé main entrance of the west “prin¢iple facade is
supported by four square wooden columns with two matching pil-
asters framing the stucco area, framing the door.

A one and one-half story fleldstone addition at the south end
was initially used as the kitchen. "It now serves as a hyphen
connecting the main block. R S '

In the 930 addition, . the roof rldge runs opposite that of the
main block. An enclosed chimney is at the east end.

Three domestic dependencies stand in close proximity to the
main house. Included in this voucher is barn, carrlage house

and blacksmith shop. e
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The local historical importance can be seen through its owners.
The initial tract was patented by William Nicholson of Kent
County, Maryland, in 1719. In 1754, the land was sold at
public auction in equal 1050 acre plots to Roger Boyce, Corbin
Lee, Brian Philpot, and Thinsey Johns. (Provincial Court
Records Book EI Number 9). The Philpots sold a 360 acre par-
cel of land  (1775) "with the privledges and appurtenances" to
Thomas Gis$t, Jr. (Baltimore County Land Records d. anno. N.F.
418) on whiCh the present Stone Hall is located. Gist was a
colonel in the Baltimore Militia during the Revolutionary War.

AR

His brother, Mordecai, one of the organizers of the Baltimore

Indeperident Cadets, (Fifth, Maryland), was an aide to George
Washington during the Revolutionary War. »

In the later part of the nineteenth century, the land was
bought by William C. Gent. The land passed through several
owners until Garnet and Salina Hulings bought the property in
1930. :

Stone Hall is an example of the Federal style. It is one of
the few remaining manor houses of its type in the Worthington
Valley of Maryland.
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Stone Hall
#7. DESCRIPTION continued

The one and one-half story original section is a single room with
a carved fireplace and built-in cabinets. A narrow, winding
staircase connects the upper room to this room.

The main portion of the house is divided by a central hallway.

A curved staircase leads to the second floor. The present draw-
ing room is to the north of the hall. It has a decorative
carved cornice and carved, wooden fireplace. The dining room
also has a carved fireplace mantel.

The original kitchen is,now a study. The floors were stone un-
til the 1930 improvements, when a wooden floor was put in the
room. A large stone fireplace with a wood mantel was originally
used for cooking. The upper story is believed to have been used
as servants quarters.
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